

# Old Home Week 2020 Committee 4/1/21- Zoom Meeting Wilmington, Vermont

### Minutes

April 1, 2021

Present: Nicki Steel, Mary Genella, Deb Boyd, Carl Swanson, Scott Olmstead, Julie Moore.

Absent: Stacie Brooks, DJ Boyd

The meeting was called to order by Nicki at 7:02 P.M.

Election/appointment of officers: Julie moved to re-appoint all officers that were in place before. Carl seconded and vote passed unanimously. Those positions are: Nicki Steel- Chair, DJ Boyd- Vice Chair, Mary Genella- Treasurer, Scott Olmstead- Secretary.

Vote on Meeting Time for 1<sup>st</sup> Thursday of the month at 7:00pm. Barker filed motion, Deb seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

<u>Secretary's Report:</u> A motion was made by Deb and seconded by Mary to accept the minutes of the March 4, 2021 meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

<u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Savings Account Balance \$20,08.36 Checking Account Balance \$2,155.33

## Old Business/Updates:

Nicki had an update on the fair, and it's still not determined if that will be happening this year.

Nicki has been in contact with the town of Dover regarding a grant that was awarded last year towards the cost of the parade. The grant money was given back since there was no event. The question was to see if the grant was available this year, and if we had to reapply. We should hear next week.

Nicki met with Ethan Schoonmaker, the new Chamber director as an introduction and go over the event history and other information. Ethan said he would look into local inn's interest in offering discounted rates for OHW event visitors, plus will help in spreading the word with Chamber members and public once final decision is made.

### **NEW BUSINESS-**

Nicki presented the Review of Draft Schedule of events and there was discussion with the understanding the schedule is subject to possible Covid restrictions. It was decided to post the draft schedule to the website but make it clear this is a draft, subject to change due to Covid restrictions.

### Discussion on the schedule:

There was discussion on the impending construction of the new fire station and how that might affect the use of the area, buildings, traffic, parking and pedestrian traffic. Barker was tasked to contact the town to find out more information on construction schedule, progress and impact on the event and continue to check on the sidewalk projects.

There will be a call for volunteers for the events, including parade grandstand set up and tear down, finding bands and other parade needs. Ideas were brought up regarding the ice cream social for possible alternative locations if Memorial Hall is not available, or use allowed due to Covid. Julie to check with the elementary school regarding tours.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:04pm.

Next meeting scheduled for May 6, 2021

Respectfully Submitted,

**Scott Olmstead, Secretary** 

#### To do list:

- Barker Contact Town regarding the site of new public facilities building and also work on South Main sidewalks.
- Meg Staloff Contact Fair to see about use of Floral Hall Julie Talk to Chris Brown about involvement of teams in OHW Julie - Contact Jim D. for any parade updates Julie - Find out about possibility of TVES tours Nicki - Contact Monique W. and Rebecca S. to see if they will continue to head up events.
- Nicki Contact Cindy Hayford to see if Community Partnership is planning to do Thursday Family Night. (4/2 - Yes) Nicki - Contact Cliff to confirm plans for Friday after party Nicki - Post Draft schedule on web site and put volunteer needs on FB